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Subject: Fwd: Evnuépwon ya TiG Tpéxovoes Spdoelg oto mAaioto tou Néou Eupwriaikot Bauhaus

From: MPYTANEIA MANEMIZTHMIO IQANNINON <prytania @uoi.gr>

Date: 25/1/2023, 12:14 ..

To: TMHMA MPQTOKOAAOY KAl APXEIOY MANETMIETHMIO IQANNINQN.<protocol@uoi.gr>
NANEMISTHMIO IERANNINGRN
A6, Mpets Q0N Yo

---------- Forwarded message ------—---
Antd: levexri AteiBuven Avactiidwong, Mouosiwv kot Teyvikwy Epywv <gdamte @culture.gr>
Date: Tpt 24 lav 2023 otig 2:49 JL.pL.

Subject: Evnuépwon yia Tig tpéxeuces Spaoelg oo mhaiolo tou Neou Eupwnaikou Bauhaus
To: Mevkn AlebBuvon Avaotilwong, Mouoesiwv kal Texvikwy Epywv <gdamte @culture.gr>

Z0lC EVIHEPWVOUHE Yid TLG Tapakdtw Spdoelg oto mAaioto tng npwtoPouliag Néo Eupwnaiké Bauhaus:

1. Bpafeia New European Bauhaus

It OUVEXELD TIPONYOUHEVNG EVNUEPWONG HaG OXeTikd pe ta Bpafeia New European Bauhaus, oag
umevBupifoupe otL n mpoBeopia umtoBoAng attrjoewv Afyet otig 31 lavouapiov 2023 oug 20:00 wpa
EAAGOOG (19:00 CET).

Meploodtepeg mAnpodopieg puropeite va Bpeite otnv elbikn mMatdoppa:

https://prizes.new-european-bauhaus.eu/

KatOwg kat otnv totooeAida tov New European Bauhaus:

https://new-european-bauhaus.europa.eu/get-involved/2023-prizes_en

0 Swaywviopdg tou 2023 Oa sruPpaPevost 15 vnodelypatikég MpwtoPoulieg ou cuvdéouv TG Paoikég
afiec tou Néov Eupwrnaikot Bauhaus, Atol T BLwollotnTa, TNV AloOnTiKn Kat Tt cUPePANTKOTNTA.

InHUeLwveTaL Ot oto mAaiolo tou Eupwnaikot Etoug Aeflotitwy, n mapolioa ékdoon SlaBétel okéAog rou
ETILKEVTPWVETOL OTNV eKnaibevon kat tn uddnon, evw yla mpwtn gopd yivoviatl SekTég athoeLg ya épya
kat L6€eg yla £pya Kal L€eg ota Kpdtn wEAN tng EE Kat ota Autikd BaAkdvia.

Ta BpaBeia tou 2023 Oa eruPpaPBelicouv épya Kal LOEEC GE TECCEPLG KATNYOPIES:

e EmavacUvdeon pe tn duon

¢ Avdktnon tng aloBnong tou avrKew-

MpotepatdTrta 6TOUC TAMOUC KAl 0TOU G avBpWItoug Iou To Xpelalovtal NEPLOGOTEPO
¢ MaxkpornpdBson okén yia tov KOkAo {wrg oTo Blopnyaviko olkooloTNHA.

Y& k&Oe katnyopia, ot urtoPpridlol wropoviv va eruhé€ouv avaleca og TPELG TOUEIG Tou Staywviopou:

¢ New European Bauhaus Champions yia oAokAnpwpéva épya e oadn kal OeTikd anoteAéopata

e New European Bauhaus Rising Stars ywa 16ée¢ mou urtodAAovtat and véa taAévia nAtkiag éwg 30
ETWV KAl KATW

e New European Bauhaus Education Champions yla oAokAnpwiéva €pya ) véeg mpwtoBoulieg nou
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ETUKEVTPWVOVTAL oTRV eknaibeuon kat th pddnon.

To 2023, 15 vikntég Ba AdPouv xpnpatikd énablo £wg kat 30.000 LPW Kot Eva TAKETO ETMKOWVWVIAE TTOU
8a toug BanBnget va, avartdouv kot va powBnoouy nepartépw Ta Ve, Ka TG LOEEC TOUG.

‘ LT . /
Ot e§wteplkoi EUMEIPOYVWNOVEG o éva ard ta mnedia tou Néou Eupwnaikod Bauhaus, propolv va
unofdalouv aitnon ekbnAwong evdladépovrog yia thv afloAdynon twv artnoswy twv Bpafeiwv éwe tig 31
lavovapiov 2023.

H mowrtoBoulia New European Bauhaus eival Sigmotnovikn kai, we €K ToUtow, unootnpifetal amd
Siadopa ypnupartodotika mpoypappata thg EE pe ouvpmAnpwpatikd nebla edappoync. O mpooexsic
guKalpieg xpnpatodotnong Baoifovral ota Paolkd eMSLWKAHEVA ATIOTEAECHATAL

® TOV HETAOKNHATIOUO ToU Sopnpévou MEpIBAAAOVTOC KAt TOU GXETLKOU Tpomou {wn¢ og Tomkod emninedo

* TNV Kawotoia ou evBapplvel THY EVOWHATWGT TS BLuCLUOTNTAC, TNE CULITEPLANTITIKOTHTOC Kol
™G awoOnTIKnG o€ véeg AV OELS KaL poidvta

¢ 1n SlevkdAuvon prag Stadikaciag apdtofATnong TWv MPOOTTTIKWY KAl THG VOoTporniag pag yopw armd
T aieg NG AoBNTIKAG, TG PLWOLULATNTAG KL TNG CUMITEPLANTITIKOTNTAC.

MAnpodopieg yia Ti¢ mpoosexeic evkalpieg xpnuartodotnong unopeite va Ppeite otov akdAouBo olvdeapo:
https://new-european-bauhaus.europa.eu/get-involved/funding-opportunities_en

3. To kivnpa NEB

AUo poAG xpovia peTd thv evapén tou, n npwrtoBouAia Néo Eupwrnaiké Bauhaus (NEB) €xet e€shiyOel oe
Kivnpa pe gvepyd Kal auavopevn kowotnta amd OAa ta Kpdtn HéAn tng EE kal népav autng. Me 600
enionpoug opyaviopouc-etalpouc amd Siktua oe 6An tnv EE £wg tomikéc mpwrtoPBoulieg, to NEB
anevBUveTal oe eXATOMHUPLO TToAlTEG amd Stddopoug xwpoug Kat pe dtadopeTikd untéBabpo.

To kivnua NEB evBdppuve Kal evENMVEUOE TomKoUg, nepldepelarkols Kal eBvikol¢ popeic va Snuloupynoouv
TG Oikég Ttoug mpwtoPoulieg NEB. H Erutpomi), mpokeipévou va mpoodépel Swadavr npdofacn oe
nAnpodopieg oXeTIKA pE TG ELOIKEC MPOOKANOELG aTo mMAaiowo tou NEB, Toug StKatoUXoug Kat ta HEAN Tne
Kowotntag tou, dnuolpynoe pia ohokAnpwiévn Baon dedopévwy pe tn popdrn Sdtadpactikol xaptn, Tn
oehiSa NEB Dashboard:

https://new-european-bauhaus.europa.eu/about/dashboard en.

Meploocotepeg mAnpodopieg yia tnv EkBeon Mpoddou tng Eupwnaikig Enttponiis yia to Néo Eupwmnoaikéd
Bauhaus kaBwc¢ katl ta Mapaptipora autig, propseite va Bpeite otnv evnuépwon nou oag StaPiBdletal
TLOPAKATW.

Ap. Aualia Avépouvridakn

ApyrtekTwv Mnyavikag
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Mpoiotapévn tng Mevikng AtetBuvong Avacthiwong,
Mouoeiwv kat Texvikwy Epywv
Yrnoupyeio NoAttiopol kat ABAntiopov

EBvikd Inpeio Enadhg yia to New European Bauhaus

From: New European Bauhaus Community updates <ec-new-european-bauhaus@ec.europa.eu>
To: ec-new-european-bauhaus@ec.europa.eu <gc-new-european-bauhaus@ec.europa.eu>
Subject: NEB Progress report

Read the online version

"

Follow us @ |

1'@ I @
News from the New European Bauhaus

New European Bauhaus a major catalyst of the European
Green Deal, funding to be scaled up further

The Commission is presenting the first New European Bauhaus (NEB)
Progress Report taking stock of the achievements in the initiative's first two
years as well as the first assessment tool for NEB project: the NEB Compass.
The New European Bauhaus has created a broad community of organisations
and citizens all around Europe working around a common vision combining
sustainability, inclusion, and aesthetics. Key NEB activities — including the NEB
Prizes, the first Festival, the NEB Lab — are delivering on their aims and have
built a bottom-up transnational network. Thanks to over €100 million in
European funding already allocated, small and large-scale NEB projects are
now underway all-around Europe. The Commission will also scale up funding
with a further €106 million in dedicated Horizon Europe funds alone for
2023-24.
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A NEB movement

The initiative has grown into a movement with an active and growing
community from all EU Member States and beyond.

With over 600 official partner organisations ranging from EU wide networks
to local initiatives, the NEB reaches millions of citizens. The initiative is bringing
together people from various backgrounds - from art and design, cultural and
creative industries, cultural heritage institutions, to educators, scientists and
innovators, businesses, local and regional authorities, and citizen initiatives.

Since the start, the NEB has encouraged and inspired local, regional, and
national actors to create their own NEB initiatives. To offer transparent access
to information on New European Bauhaus dedicated calls, beneficiaries and its
community members, the Commission has created the NEB Dashboard, a
comprehensive database in the form of an interactive map.

The NEB community is also active in Ukraine. This includes giving input both
to emergency housing solutions as well as to long term reconstruction
planning. The NEB Lab is running three pilot projects (housing urgency,
circularity, and capacity building), an inventory was made of the needs of
Ukrainian municipalities and their stakeholders (e.g., architects, urban planners,
students and construction companies) for short- and long-term reconstruction.
A series of capacity-building tools for Ukrainians, NEB partners and
international reconstruction experts will become available in the first quarter of
2023, based on the outcomes of the pilot projects.

Substantial EU investments starting to bear fruit

With targeted funding from different EU programmes, the NEB has started to
implement real change on the ground. In 2022, the first six NEB
demonstrators - large-scale, replicable local transformation projects - were
chosen and started to work, financed under Horizon Europe. In 2023, the next
10 will follow under Cohesion policy's European Innovative Actions. Together
with smaller-scale projects ail over Europe, over €100 million were invested
into NEB projects supported by different MFF programmes in 2021-2022.

All Member States have included references to the New European Bauhaus in
their cohesion policy programmes for 2021-27, paving the way for NEB-
inspired projects to receive cohesion funding.

New NEB Compass to guide project development and assessment

Today, the Commission is also presenting the NEB Compass, an evaluation tool
that helps understand to what extent a given project is embodying the NEB
approach. It explains what the three NEB values, sustainability, inclusion, and
beauty, mean in specific contexts; how they can be integrated and combined
with the working principles of participation and transdisciplinary. Based on this
Compass, more detailed assessment tools will be developed, starting with the
built environment.
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Way forward

The Commission will also continue working on mainstreaming the NEB in EU
programmes, including under shared management in Cohesion Policy, and
increasing the funding of the initiative. More than €106 million will be
allocated to NEB dedicated calls under the Horizon Europe Mission and
Clusters in 2023 and 2024.

In the context of European Year of Skills, the 2023 edition of NEB Prizes will
have a thematic focus on education, and it will expand the geographical
coverage to the Western Balkans in addition to EU Member States. This year,
the NEB will also develop the NEB Academy and will put in place trainings on
sustainable construction, circularity, and biobased materials to accelerate the
transformation of the sector.

Ongoing projects will continue, such as the NEB Lab, to anchor the NEB in all
policies. The NEB also sees it as one of its important tasks to increase presence
in countries and regions, including rural areas, where there is only little NEB
activity thus far.

Thanks to the Erasmus+ “DiscoverEU” New European Bauhaus routes, young
Europeans will soon have the possibility to discover Europe's stunning
landscapes and cities, while learning about the New European Bauhaus
projects. 4

The New European Bauhaus Progress Report

The New European Bauhaus Dashboard

Annex 1- EU fuhdinq and actions for the New European Bauhaus

Annex 2 - The New European Bauhaus Compass

You can unsubscribe from this newsletter on your profile or by contacting us at this address: EC-
New-Eurepean-Bauhaus@ec.europa.eu.
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1 The European Commission is committed to personal data protection. Any personal data is processed
©in line with the Regulation (EU) 2018/1725. Please read the privacy statement
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